



We do not accept service of documents by e-mail

1 - 3 Lansdowne Terrace
Gosforth
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE3 1HN

E-mail: GRO
Tel: GRO
Fax: GRO
DX: 60353 Gosforth
Website: www.mckeagandco.com

Cartwright King Solicitors
DX 10032
Nottingham



DJ/LC/01W18812/1

6 July 2012

Dear Sirs

Re: Our Client Kim Elizabeth Wylie
Newcastle Magistrates Court – 7 August 2012 at 10 a.m. – For committal

As you know, we act on behalf of the above named.

Our client has brought to our attention that the Post Office Management have decided to allow forensic accountants to examine Horizon. This decision appears to have been made after our client appeared in the Magistrates Court for the first hearing.

In view of the decision that has now been made, as of course our client is maintaining she has not stolen any money and that the fault is due to the Horizon system, what is your position with regards to how this matter is now to proceed.

Clearly, we would submit that if the Post Office are now looking at the possibility that there may be an error in the Horizon system then this case should not proceed further at this time.

Perhaps you could advise us as to what stance is to be taken to enable us to consider matters further with regards to possible abuse of process etc arguments that may be advanced on behalf of our client.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

Denise Jackman
McKeag & Co



Printed on Recycled Paper

McKeag & Co. Solicitors
Partners: Philip Walton Patrick Rafferty Iain Ord Conrad Cairns Susan McArthur
Senior Consultants: D Clive McKeag Head of Crime & Duty Solicitor: Denise Jackman

Emergency Tel: GRO (Crime-Only 24 hrs)

Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority as McKeag & Co number 58253



Specialist Help: Police
Clinical Negligence
Crime and Family Law